
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

SEPTEMBER, 2020  

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  2.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   12.0 mg/L (30Max.)  5.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    7.4 mg/L (25 Max.)    17.6 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   6.3 mg/L (25 Max.) 16.5 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 2 0 0 16
Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 2 2 7

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 85 53 61 651
# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 61 23 38 535

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 122 46 76 1,070
MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0 0.0 30
# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 3 2 5 73

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 5,881 2,435 661 49,195
PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 3 3 1 28
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 5

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 3 2 9 48
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 4 3 4 44
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 3 0 10

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 4
Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 8 4 10 59

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 4 4 2 29
New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 1 10

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 1 5
Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 2 4 1 39

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 5 4 3 46
New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 1 1 3 15

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 2 7 5 65
TROUBLE: Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 4 5 3 52
Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 23 15 219

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 1 8 34
Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 74 69 557

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 103 95 862
VACCON  #1: Total
# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 31,968 29,491 34,041 252,813
VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 43,199 0 35,501 257,841
VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 30,128 0 18,828 271,135
VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 0 0 0 41,757
VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 43,977 31,062 24,472 281,582
T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 11,712 21,540 18,558 175,491
T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 11,756 13,859 20,167 147,151

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

Repairs 2 28 9 15 5 2 61
# of MH's Grouted 0 15 3 14 4 2 38

#of Coats 0 30 6 28 8 4 76
MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0
# of Bags of Grout 1 3 1 0 0 0 5

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 661 0 0 661
PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 4 0 0 4 9
REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 0 4
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 2 1 5 2 0 0 10

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 1 0 0 0 1 3
New Manholes 0 2 1 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 2 0 0 2 5
TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop-Ups 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Private Lines 1 2 8 0 1 3 15
Cave-Ins 0 0 7 0 0 1 8

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 2 25 20 11 6 5 69

Total  Calls 3 28 36 11 8 9 95
VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 154 0 16,234 0 17,653 34,041
VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,797 8,521 4,783 4,570 15,830 0 35,501
VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 6,179 11,534 444 671 0 18,828
VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 2,533 21,939 0 24,472
T V  #1

# of  Ft  548 340 0 15,493 0 2,177 18,558
T V  #2

# of  Ft  349 4,708 13,976 696 438 0 20,167

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

September-20



02040608010
0

12
0

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

OVERFLOWS  #

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k,

 A
R

An
nu

al
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

s 
an

d 
R

ai
nf

al
l

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in 20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
R

ai
nf

al
l

45
.4

6
62

.8
54

.2
70

.0
7

61
.6

55
.1

74
.4

76
.8

64
.3

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
63

36
21

27
19

14
32

24
6

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

72
.9

55
.1

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
25

13
9

21
9

5
9

15
7

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
5

52
.4

46
.6

66
.5

49
.5

48
.7

81
.5

67
.9

57
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
12

14
15

5
5

9
7

3
3

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
55

.6
59

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
6

4

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
68

.3
59

.2
3

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

57
48

20

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    10/08/2020  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 
completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated. A 
punch list is being developed to begin the closeout process.  The Contract Completion date was 
in September.   
 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 
approximately 93% of the project and the last set of line segments are large diameter pipes in 
Maumelle.  Approximately 48,321 linear feet of pipe has been replaced with Cured In-Place 
Pipe.  
 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 
approximately 23,848 linear feet of pipe bursting. 
 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed approximately 
18,584 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 
 

 

CMMS Project:  Collections Systems Maintenance Staff have been completed training all of 
their crews and trial Work Orders are underway with the VacCon, TV and Construction Crews.     
 
 
Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Insituform has been cleaning the 
30” and 36” interceptors along Riverfront Road over the past few weeks.  Significant efforts are 
underway by the subcontractor for the heavy cleaning of the interceptor.  The projected 
completion of the cleaning operation is October 18, 2020 and the projected completion date is in 
the latter part of November.  
 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 10/06/2020 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
The VFD manufacturer provided the contractor a tentative shipping date of October 13, 2020. 
 
White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Staff is still awaiting generator pad work by Burkhalter.  Staff is pursuing ordering of materials, and 
approval of contractors for electrical, concrete, and fuel tank installation. 
 
Five Mile Treatment Plant Pumps 
Repair of effluent pump #4 is complete and pump is back in service.  Influent pump #1 is experiencing 
erratic behavior that is currently being investigated.  Original, failing fiberglass doors have been replaced 
with new aluminum versions for effluent wetwell access. 
 
Maumelle Treatment Plant  

Both failed surge basin pumps are back in service, and station full capacity restored.  Replacement 
comminutor #3 has arrived.  It is now installed and also back in service. 
 
Faulkner Lake Primary Clarifiers #3 & #4 
Primary Clarifier #3 underflow pump #2 has been rebuilt, restoring pumping capacity.  Submersible ½ 
HP scum pumps have also been installed in each clarifier.  Primary Clarifier 3 scum pumping has been 
fully integrated into SCADA.  The same is currently underway for Primary Clarifiers 1, 2, & 4. 
 
Liftstation Projects 
Delta Lawn – 18” tall, precast, rectangular riser has been ordered to raise wetwell above localized flood 
level to prevent direct wetwell inflow. 
 
Diamond Point – Manual Generator Transfer switch installed to aid power failure response. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    10/07/20  

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The September safety meeting on “Slips, Trips and Falls” was conducted via online 
activity. The video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on 
how to access and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed 
acknowledgment. Thus far 49 attendees have been turned in and Collections Systems 
roster is still outstanding. 
 
ECS is in the process of sampling 4th quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring for all 
four treatment plants. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: October 13, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 

 
(5)     HILL LAKE PUMP STATION – CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST FOR PROJECT RUNNER 
 
(6)     DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT, PHASE II (48” INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT) 
 
(7)     MORGAN FORCE MAIN EMERGENCY REPAIR 
 
(8)     ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR GOSHEN ROAD SEWER IMPROVEMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the September 8, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:20 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 

Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn, 

Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its August 11, 2020 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its August 11, 2020 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

August  2020.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens,  seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for August 

2020 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,121,147.55 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $2,150,886.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for August 2020.  It 

was noted that at this time of the year, the Utility is right on budget.  After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve 

the Financial Statement for August 2020.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the design phase of the solar 

project has progressed to a point that the staff is ready to issue a Notice to Proceed 

upon receipt of the following: stamped civil drawings and a written confirmation 

that there will not be additional costs for clearing and an all-weather access to the 

electrical equipment panels.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to authorize the staff to issue a Notice to Proceed for the Five Mile Creek 

WRF Solar Project contingent upon receipt of design documents and cost 

information acceptable to the staff.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Utility has received a 

proposal from Mr. Dan Jackson, Vice President of Wildan Financial Services in 

Plano, Texas, for a wastewater rate study and long term financial plan.  Mr. 

Jackson conducted the rate studies for the Utility in 1994, 1999, 2003, 2006, 2011 

and 2015.  A copy of the engagement letter and proposal was attached to the 

Agenda for review by the Committee.  The proposal is based on professional fees 

and expenses in the amount of $29,000.00.  The total cost for the 2015 study was 

$24,000.00.  This item was not included in the 2020 budget and will be paid for from 

general revenues.  After an in depth discussion, the Committee agreed that at this 

time, the Utility was not ready to implement another rate increase.  Therefore, a 

motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to 

enter into a contract with Wildan Financial Services for a Long-term Financial 

Analysis study at a price not to exceed $29,000.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the 2019 Arkansas River flood 

event caused a collapse in a 24-inch pipeline in the Palm Street Industrial Park 

immediately upstream from the 48-inch Dark Hollow Interceptor.  Diamond 

Construction Co., Inc. was contracted to replace approximately 100 LF of the 24-

inch pipeline, and the cost was partially reimbursed with a 75% FEMA grant.  Staff 

now recommends conducting a Multi-Sensory Inspection of the 48-inch Dark Hollow 

Interceptor (4,666 LF) to evaluate its condition and the build-up of sediment.  The 

multi-sensory assessment will provide HDCCTV above the flow line, laser profile to 

indicate the degradation of the pipe above the flow line, and sonar inspection to 

measure the volume of debris or sediment in the interceptor.  This information is 

critical for accurate quantification of debris removal of sand/silt as part of a future 

contract to conduct heavy cleaning or installation of Cured In-Place Pipe.  There is 

$75,000.00 in the 2020 budget, and estimated cost for this project is $45,000.00.  

Engineering services will be provided using in-house resources.  Therefore, a motion 

was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to advertise 

for bids for the Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment, Phase II Project for the 48" 

Interceptor.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to go into 

Executive Session.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 After Executive Session, the meeting was reconvened by Chairman 

Matthews.  Pursuant to discussions held in Executive Session, a motion was made 

by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to immediately promote Michael Clayton 

to Director Designate with an annual salary of $140,912.62 and upon the retirement 



 

 

of the present Director, Mr. Clayton’s salary will be adjusted to $160,000.00.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:27 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,241,826.60 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,905,466.67. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

50
46

5
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 8
/3

0/
20

20
50

46
6

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

88
9.

50
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

4 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 8

/3
0/

20
20

AF
-1

8
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

20
1.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 8

/3
0/

20
20

N
AT

-1
8

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
97

8.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 8
/3

0/
20

20
PR

-1
8

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
5,

13
8.

11
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 8
/3

0/
20

20
50

46
7

AA
 Q

ua
rry

, L
LC

 $
   

   
 1

1,
85

4.
98

 S
to

ne
 a

nd
 G

ra
ve

l d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P 
& 

29
th

 S
t.

50
46

8
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

 T
es

t R
PZ

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n

50
46

9
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

26
0.

66
 M

on
th

ly
 P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P 
- 8

/1
1 

- 9
/1

0/
20

20
50

47
0

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.C
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

02
4.

92
 5

-P
or

t S
w

itc
h 

- S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
 (L

ift
 S

ta
tio

ns
)

50
47

1
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
74

 R
ep

ai
r S

pr
ay

er
 

50
47

2
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

14
0.

49
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y 
PS

, C
C

 B
al

lfl
ds

, N
or

fo
lk

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

 G
en

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 G
en

50
47

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

81
7.

50
 M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, S

an
iti

ze
 R

es
tro

om
s 

M
&R

50
47

4
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 D
es

ig
n 

& 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ph
as

e 
- I

nv
oi

ce
 P

er
io

d 
Ju

ne
-J

ul
y 

25
 2

02
0 

- M
au

m
el

le
 

D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
  (

Ex
ec

ut
ed

 2
/8

/2
01

8)
50

47
5

D
el

ta
 F

or
em

os
t C

he
m

ic
al

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
24

4.
25

 T
ou

ch
le

ss
 S

an
iti

ze
r D

is
pe

ns
er

s
50

47
6

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

4.
83

 I
D

EC
 H

M
I -

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#2
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
50

47
7

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

R
 $

   
   

   
   

66
2.

74
 P

rin
tin

g 
- C

ha
in

 o
f C

us
to

dy
 F

or
m

s,
 H

R
3 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t C

ha
ng

e 
N

ot
ic

e 
Fo

rm
s

50
47

8
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 F
LT

P 
M

ai
n 

G
at

e 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 7
/2

0 
- 8

/1
9/

20
50

47
9

Ea
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

D
is

tri
bu

tin
g

 $
   

   
   

   
18

4.
73

 A
lu

m
in

um
 T

ie
s 

& 
C

ap
s 

- R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
50

48
0

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
7,

48
7.

52
 I

ns
ul

ta
p 

C
on

ne
ct

or
s 

FL
 M

ai
n 

PS
 R

ep
ai

r, 
10

H
P 

& 
5H

P 
VF

D
s,

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

C
or

d,
 W

ire
, J

un
ct

io
n 

Bo
xe

s,
 D

is
co

nn
ec

ts
, W

ire
 M

ar
ke

r B
oo

ks
, L

ar
ge

 D
at

a 
Pa

ck
et

s,
 D

ro
p-

In
  A

nc
ho

rs
, C

le
ar

 G
lid

e
50

48
1

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

3,
26

1.
97

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
Eu

re
ka

 G
rd

 R
d,

 E
ur

ek
a 

46
th

, E
ur

ek
a 

Ju
dy

, Q
ua

pa
w

, H
ill 

La
ke

, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 R
ix

ie
 L

uc
ky

, M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, 

O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

W
, N

ay
lo

r, 
M

TP
 E

q 
Su

rg
e,

 M
TP

 
M

ai
nt

/T
ra

in
in

g,
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, M

TP
#4

, M
TP

 #
2&

#3
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
M

TP
 M

ai
n

50
48

2
ET

W
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

 1
 L

oa
d 

Sa
w

du
st

 - 
M

TP
50

48
3

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
75

3.
95

 D
is

ci
de

 S
pr

ay
 &

 T
ow

el
et

te
s

50
48

4
Fu

lle
r a

nd
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
02

 C
om

m
'l 

Tr
im

m
er

 L
in

e,
 H

os
e 

W
as

he
rs

, 2
-C

yc
le

 O
il,

 L
ub

e 
Lo

ck
, S

co
ur

in
g 

Pa
ds

, 
20

" F
an

, F
ac

e 
G

ua
rd

, S
pr

ay
 P

ai
nt

, S
tic

k-
on

 L
et

te
rs

/N
um

be
rs

, K
ey

 B
la

nk
s,

 N
itr

ile
 

G
lo

ve
s,

 K
ne

e 
Bo

ot
s

50
48

5
G

oo
ds

el
l T

ru
ck

 A
cc

es
so

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
39

9.
21

 H
itc

h 
& 

T-
O

ne
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 In
st

al
le

d 
- U

ni
t 1

51
50

48
6

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

92
1.

39
 M

ac
ro

m
at

ic
 A

lt 
R

el
ay

s 
(S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

), 
D

am
pe

r A
ct

ua
to

r
50

48
7

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

  1
45

,1
59

.0
5 

In
vo

ic
e 

#7
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

- C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
48

8
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

86
6.

89
 B

ra
ss

 H
os

e 
M

en
de

r, 
H

os
e 

Ba
rb

 T
ee

s,
 H

itc
h 

Pi
n 

C
lip

s,
 W

D
40

, P
ip

e 
W

re
nc

h,
 

R
at

ch
et

 T
ie

-D
ow

n,
 E

ye
bo

lts
, F

ire
 H

yd
ra

nt
 A

da
pt

er
, F

ire
 H

os
e,

 G
al

v 
Be

lls
, G

al
v 

El
ls

, H
yd

ra
nt

 W
re

nc
h,

 B
ra

ss
 H

os
e 

N
oz

zl
e,

 H
itc

h 
Pi

ns
, 4

-W
ay

 S
illc

oc
k 

Ke
y,

 S
tra

w
 

Ba
le

s/
W

ar
d1

, T
rim

m
er

 L
in

e,
 M

et
ric

 H
ex

 S
oc

ke
t S

et
, Q

ui
ck

 R
el

ea
se

 R
at

ch
et

 H
dl

, 
H

ex
 S

oc
ke

t S
et

 S
AE

, N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 K

ey
, D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t S

pr
ay

, S
te

el
 U

til
ity

 B
ox

es
, 

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
es

, P
re

ss
ur

e 
W

as
he

r R
ec

oi
l A

ss
y,

 S
in

gl
e 

C
ut

 K
ey

s,
 S

el
f C

oi
l L

oc
k 

C
ab

le
, M

as
te

r P
ad

 L
oc

k,
 D

us
t P

an
, L

ar
ge

 A
ng

le
 B

ro
om

, 2
5'

 T
ap

e 
M

ea
su

re
s,

 
H

or
se

ha
ir 

Be
nc

h 
Br

us
he

s,
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

W
as

he
r C

ou
pl

er
s,

 5
/1

6 
Ke

y 
St

oc
k,

 S
oc

ke
t 

H
ea

ds
, D

ra
in

-O
pe

n 
C

le
an

er
50

48
9

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
2,

22
5.

52
 

Bu
gg

y 
Tr

ac
k 

16
/W

ar
d 

1,
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

re
ak

er
/W

ar
d 

2
50

49
0

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0.

68
 

R
ee

l S
w

iv
el

, S
ho

ve
ls

50
49

1
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
  1

21
,6

04
.0

2 
Es

t. 
#4

 C
IP

P 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

- C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

50
49

2
Ji

m
's

 T
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

 3
06

 N
. P

al
m

50
49

3
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

45
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 2

-P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill:
  1

5 
Lo

ad
s 

8/
25

 - 
8/

28
/2

0
50

49
4

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
94

 O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
r C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 1

16
50

49
5

Ke
rr 

Pa
pe

r &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

72
2.

38
 C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s 
& 

To
ile

t P
ap

er
 &

 P
re

st
o 

W
ip

er
s 

- L
ab

 &
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
50

49
6

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

4,
61

4.
33

 S
ig

na
ge

:  
U

til
ity

 W
or

k 
Ah

ea
d,

 1
-L

an
e 

R
oa

d 
Ah

ea
d,

 S
lo

w
/S

to
p,

 R
oa

d 
C

lo
se

d,
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
C

lo
se

d,
 R

ig
ht

 L
an

e 
C

lo
se

d 
Ah

ea
d,

 L
ef

t L
an

e 
C

lo
se

d 
Ah

ea
d,

 D
et

ou
r 

Le
ft,

 D
et

ou
r R

ig
ht

, F
la

gg
er

s 
Ah

ea
d,

 L
an

e 
C

lo
se

d 
Ah

ea
d,

 F
la

gg
er

s
50

49
7

Li
be

rty
 T

ra
ile

r C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

17
5.

76
 H

itc
h 

Pi
ns

, B
al

l M
ou

nt
s,

 B
al

ls
 w

/v
ar

io
us

 s
ha

nk
s,

 R
ec

ei
ve

r H
itc

h
50

49
8

M
r. 

G
re

en
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l T

ur
f M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

36
5.

00
 C

re
pe

 M
yr

tle
 T

re
at

m
en

t a
t F

LT
P

50
49

9
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

58
 T

ow
el

s,
 W

ip
er

s,
 W

ip
er

 F
lu

id
, C

le
ar

 W
el

d
50

50
0

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
36

 M
in

i K
ey

bo
ar

d 
W

ire
le

ss
50

50
1

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

12
7.

39
 C

on
e,

 W
ar

d 
1

50
50

2
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
40

2.
21

 E
le

ct
ric

 H
ea

te
r, 

C
of

fe
e,

 S
ug

ar
, T

ru
vi

a,
 F

in
ge

r T
ip

s,
 N

ot
eb

oo
k,

 P
en

s,
 B

ow
ls

, 
Bi

nd
in

g 
C

ov
er

s,
 L

am
in

at
in

g 
Po

uc
he

s
50

50
3

VO
ID

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
VO

ID
 - 

re
is

su
ed

 a
s 

50
52

1
50

50
4

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

00
 D

irt
 - 

W
ar

d 
1

50
50

5
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

3,
76

5.
85

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 U

ni
t #

11
1 

D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k;

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 T

ra
ile

r #
 9

50
50

6
Pr

oT
ec

h 
Au

to
m

at
ic

 G
at

es
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
5,

76
7.

68
 F

LT
P 

R
ea

r G
at

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t p

er
 q

uo
te

50
50

7
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pe

tro
le

um
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
96

9.
96

 1
 D

ru
m

 S
he

ll 
R

ot
el

la
 1

5W
40

; 1
 D

ru
m

 B
lu

e 
D

EF
 

50
50

8
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
17

 G
en

er
at

or
 S

et
 F

ilt
er

s 
- F

au
lk

ne
r C

ro
ss

in
g 

PS
50

50
9

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
56

 U
ni

t 1
47

 O
il,

 L
ub

e,
 F

ilt
er

50
51

0
Sc

ot
t P

ro
du

ct
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

6.
96

 B
uc

ca
ne

er
 P

lu
s,

 P
ol

ar
is

 A
rs

en
al

50
51

1
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
3.

50
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 1

50
51

2
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
47

3.
70

 C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r, 
W

ar
d 

3;
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b,
 W

ar
d 

2;
 H

au
lin

g 
to

 2
9t

h 
St

.
50

51
3

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

69
 P

us
h 

Fi
t C

ou
pl

in
g 

W
ar

d 
1

50
51

4
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

2,
01

5.
58

 T
re

nc
hb

ox
, W

ar
d 

2 
- 1

3 
fe

et
 d

ee
p 

m
an

ho
le

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
51

5
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
96

 S
oa

p 
So

le
no

id
, 5

5 
ga

l D
ru

m
 o

f P
ro

Pa
ne

l
50

51
6

Tr
uc

kP
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
37

 F
ilt

er
s,

 D
N

P/
Fa

ul
kn

er
 X

in
g 

G
en

er
at

or
; N

ew
 R

im
 U

ni
t 1

23
50

51
7

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
29

9.
83

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  5
-M

i T
P,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
W

O
TP

, H
ei

lm
an

-W
O

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

O
ak

br
oo

k,
 

D
el

ta
 L

aw
n

50
51

8
VW

R
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
66

6.
33

 S
po

ric
id

in
 D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t S

pr
ay

50
51

9
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

1.
25

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
50

52
0

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
3,

34
3.

63
 8

-P
in

 S
cr

ew
 T

er
m

in
al

s,
 P

ad
lo

ck
 H

as
p,

 R
el

ay
 S

oc
ke

ts
, R

el
ay

s,
 S

w
in

g 
Pa

ne
l 

Br
ac

ke
ts

, E
nc

lo
su

re
s,

 P
ad

lo
ck

s 
- S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

50
52

1
C

ar
l &

 L
av

er
ne

 R
ey

no
ld

s
49

9.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

ar
d 

2 
- R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r E
xp

en
se

 fr
om

 S
ew

er
 B

ac
ku

p
50

52
2

AD
EQ

/W
W

L
 $

   
   

   
   

12
0.

00
 C

la
ss

 I 
O

pe
ra

to
r L

ic
en

se
 E

xa
m

 fo
r 3

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

50
52

3
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
52

4.
64

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l  
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
50

52
4

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

80
1.

12
 P

VC
 F

itt
in

gs
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
-F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s

50
52

5
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

19
0.

86
 H

au
lin

g 
Br

us
h,

 S
an

d 
an

d 
D

irt
 8

/1
3 

& 
8/

14
50

52
6

Ar
ka

ns
as

 L
aw

nt
ec

h
 $

   
   

   
   

95
0.

00
 M

ow
ed

 D
itc

he
s 

at
 F

LT
P 

4 
Ti

m
es

; C
le

an
ed

 o
ut

 In
si

de
 D

itc
h

50
52

7
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
35

7.
57

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 A

ug
us

t: 
 W

ar
ds

 1
,2

,3
50

52
8

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.C
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
2.

15
 I

nd
ic

at
in

g 
Li

gh
ts

 &
 S

w
itc

he
s 

- S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
50

52
9

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
s.

, C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
39

7.
04

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
50

53
0

C
am

pb
el

l S
he

et
 M

et
al

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
3.

63
 5

-M
i E

ffl
ue

nt
 W

et
w

el
l -

 F
ab

ric
at

e 
Al

um
in

um
 D

oo
r

50
53

1
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

62
7.

28
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

70
1 

W
29

th
, F

L 
La

b
50

53
2

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
55

8.
05

 B
i-w

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

s,
 U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
50

53
3

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
 1

3,
02

1.
08

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

  P
ai

d 
Se

pt
 2

02
0

50
53

4
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
8,

71
7.

69
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
  P

ai
d 

Se
pt

 2
02

0
50

53
5

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
 $

   
   

   
   

54
5.

89
 3

 H
ar

d 
D

riv
es

 fo
r G

IS
 S

er
ve

r
50

53
6

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
4,

58
3.

28
$ 

   
   

   
M

an
ho

le
 R

is
er

s,
 R

in
gs

, E
xt

en
si

on
s,

 L
id

s 
w

/L
og

os
50

53
7

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6.
01

 F
ue

l F
ilt

er
 E

le
m

en
ts

, P
AC

,A
F 

- F
au

lk
ne

r X
in

g 
G

en
 S

et
50

53
8

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1.
01

 A
dm

in
 C

op
ie

r M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

50
53

9
D

ep
t o

f F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

 $
   

   
 1

6,
88

6.
64

 S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

xe
s 

- A
ug

us
t

50
54

0
D

LT
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

5,
27

0.
90

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 x
 2

50
54

1
D

R
T 

Bi
os

ol
id

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
  2

52
,8

50
.5

2 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

R
em

ov
al

 fr
om

 5
-M

i T
P 

- C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

50
54

2
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
40

 C
irc

ui
t T

es
te

r, 
W

as
p/

H
or

ne
t K

ille
r

50
54

3
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

64
0.

27
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, D

ur
an

go
, L

aw
re

nc
e,

 
M

as
te

rs
 P

la
ce

, T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
R

iv
er

 R
un

, N
or

fo
lk

, P
al

is
ad

es
, M

au
m

 #
2,

 C
ol

lin
s 

In
du

st
ria

l, 
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e,
 M

ar
an

es
, C

ts
 M

as
si

e 
#2

, C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, B

ou
rie

s
50

54
4

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

52
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 4
50

54
5

Fa
lk

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
22

 W
at

er
 S

av
er

 R
ep

ai
r K

it,
 O

-R
in

g,
 V

ac
uu

m
 B

re
ak

er
, H

an
dl

e 
R

ep
ai

r K
it

50
54

6
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

80
1.

57
 K

im
 W

ip
es

, M
em

br
an

e 
Fi

lte
rs

 - 
La

b
50

54
7

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
90

2.
46

 R
ep

ai
r F

la
t U

ni
t 1

34
; N

ew
 F

ro
nt

 T
ire

s 
on

 D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k 

#1
14

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
54

8
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

6,
49

6.
48

 B
ille

d 
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Au
gu

st
 C

yc
le

s 
4 

& 
5

50
54

9
G

ris
ha

m
's

 E
xt

er
m

in
at

in
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
67

3.
50

 S
pi

de
r T

re
at

m
en

t, 
FL

TP
 &

 5
-M

i T
P

50
55

0
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

70
 V

-S
ha

pe
 H

an
g 

Al
ls

50
55

1
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

93
2.

89
 B

al
l V

al
ve

s,
 R

ep
ai

r C
ue

s 
Tr

an
sp

or
te

r, 
Ad

ap
te

rs
, O

il 
D

ra
in

 V
al

ve
s,

 C
op

pe
r 

W
as

he
rs

50
55

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

89
 W

as
p 

Sp
ra

y
50

55
3

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

72
3.

29
 S

m
al

l E
xc

av
at

or
 W

ar
d 

1 
R

ep
ai

r
50

55
4

H
ut

he
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
30

0.
00

 3
rd

 Q
tr 

C
hr

on
ic

 B
io

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
Ac

ut
e 

Bi
om

on
ito

rin
g

50
55

5
In

gl
e 

Fe
nc

e 
C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
59

6.
00

 3
9'

 o
f 6

' C
ha

in
 L

in
k 

In
st

al
le

d 
- W

hi
te

 O
ak

 A
ll 

W
ea

th
er

 A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t
50

55
6

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
53

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

TP
 to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill:

  1
1 

Lo
ad

s 
9/

1 
- 9

/7
/2

0
50

55
7

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
22

3.
70

 I
nf

ra
re

d 
Th

er
m

om
et

er
, P

VC
 T

ub
in

g,
 N

os
e 

C
la

m
ps

, K
ob

al
t B

lo
w

er
50

55
8

N
ew

ar
k 

El
em

en
t1

4
 $

   
   

   
   

80
9.

61
 R

el
ay

 D
PD

T 
24

AC
 - 

SC
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

50
55

9
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
8.

54
 F

ac
e 

M
as

ks
, N

95
 M

as
ks

, 2
 x

 3
 D

ra
w

er
 M

ob
ile

 F
ile

 C
ab

in
et

s
50

56
0

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
9.

84
 D

og
ho

us
e 

R
is

er
s,

 R
is

er
s 

& 
C

on
e,

 6
" G

ra
de

 R
in

gs
50

56
1

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

68
7.

57
 S

el
f-I

nk
in

g 
St

am
ps

, C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

Sm
al

l P
la

te
s,

 L
ar

ge
 P

la
te

s,
 T

is
su

es
, P

ay
ro

ll 
En

ve
lo

pe
s

50
56

2
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

6,
65

0.
54

 K
ub

ot
a 

R
ub

be
r T

ra
ck

s 
fo

r K
X 

80
 T

ra
ck

ho
e 

+ 
Lu

be
, F

ilt
er

s 
Fu

ll 
Se

rv
ic

e
50

56
3

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 3

0,
53

0.
45

 2
02

0 
SS

ES
 - 

Pr
of

 S
vc

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
8/

21
/2

0
50

56
4

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
35

 U
ni

t 1
17

 R
ep

la
ce

 B
ra

ke
 P

ad
s,

 S
ol

en
oi

ds
50

56
5

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 4
50

56
6

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
48

2.
88

 B
ug

 S
pr

ay
, W

as
p 

Sp
ra

y,
 C

en
te

r P
ul

l T
ow

el
s,

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 H
an

d 
D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t, 

Po
w

er
 W

ip
es

, M
ul

tiF
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 In

du
st

ria
l E

xt
re

m
e,

 H
ea

vy
 P

lu
s,

 B
ug

 B
la

st
er

, 
O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r, 

C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s

50
56

7
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
45

7.
95

 T
re

nc
hb

ox
 W

ar
d 

2
50

56
8

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

59
3.

23
 T

ra
ns

du
ce

r S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

er
50

56
9

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

1,
44

2.
95

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  M
TP

, F
LT

P,
 F

L 
La

b,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e

50
57

0
VW

R
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
81

4.
87

 S
an

i H
an

ds
 W

ip
es

50
57

1
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 3

0,
83

4.
98

 B
io

so
lid

 D
is

po
sa

l M
TP

 to
 2

 P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill 
- 8

/1
7 

- 8
/3

1 
& 

Bi
os

ol
id

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

LT
P

50
57

2
W

EL
SC

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

87
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l 
50

57
3

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

38
2.

63
 M

ac
ro

m
at

ic
 A

lt 
R

el
ay

s 
(S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

), 
Sc

re
w

 T
er

m
in

al
s,

 R
el

ay
 S

oc
ke

ts
, S

w
in

g 
Pa

ne
l K

its
50

57
4

W
or

k 
W

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
23

3.
24

 O
SH

A 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

- 2
 N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
50

57
5

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/1
3/

20
20

50
57

6
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
78

2.
58

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
4 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 9
/1

3/
20

20
AF

-1
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
20

1.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 9
/1

3/
20

20
N

AT
-1

9
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

97
8.

00
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 8

/3
0/

20
20

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

PR
-1

9
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

4,
50

3.
62

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/1
3/

20
20

50
57

7
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
36

5.
00

 T
es

t R
PZ

  F
L 

M
ai

n,
 C

hl
or

in
e,

 B
ar

sc
re

en
50

57
8

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6.

61
 P

VC
 E

lls
 &

 P
VC

 P
ip

es
 - 

FL
TP

50
57

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
   

42
4.

00
 C

al
l F

ee
 - 

Au
gu

st
; M

em
be

r F
ee

 - 
Se

pt
em

be
r

50
58

0
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.C

om
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

1.
50

 S
w

itc
he

s 
& 

Et
he

rn
et

 S
w

itc
he

s 
- L

ift
st

at
io

ns
 S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 B

lo
w

er
 P

an
el

 P
ar

ts

50
58

1
B&

B 
M

at
er

ia
l C

om
pa

ni
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
29

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Sa

nd
 - 

W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
rs

50
58

2
Be

rtr
em

 P
ro

du
ct

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
5,

55
1.

54
 P

ar
ts

 fo
r F

L 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

la
rif

ie
r U

nd
er

flo
w

 P
um

ps
 - 

20
20

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

s
50

58
3

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
00

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
 G

en
, G

ap
 C

re
ek

 G
en

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

s 
G

en
, D

ix
ie

 G
en

, 
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

50
58

4
C

er
te

x 
U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
05

3.
82

 F
L 

#2
 F

in
al

 C
la

rif
ie

r -
C

ab
le

, S
S 

Tu
rn

bu
ck

le
, v

ar
io

us
 S

S 
Pa

rts
50

58
5

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r -
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
50

58
6

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
50

7.
11

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
, C

S&
E,

 O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, L
ab

50
58

7
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

24
6.

42
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 
50

58
8

C
on

ey
's

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

16
8.

10
 P

an
el

s,
 P

ar
ts

, L
ab

or
 &

 T
ax

 to
 R

ep
ai

r C
S 

G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

rs
50

58
9

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

 $
   

   
   

   
33

7.
16

 F
ilt

er
 D

is
ks

 fo
r C

hl
or

in
at

or
s

50
59

0
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

72
9.

69
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
, W

ar
ds

 2
, 3

50
59

1
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
96

7.
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
La

nt
ro

ni
cs

, T
er

m
in

al
 B

lo
ck

s 
- L

ift
st

at
io

ns
 S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

50
59

2
En

te
rg

y
10

,2
86

.3
1

$ 
   

   
 

El
ec

tri
c 

Bi
lls

:  
C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, B

rid
ge

w
ay

 #
2,

 H
w

y 
36

5,
 W

h 
O

ak
 

St
ru

ct
ur

e,
 W

O
 B

ar
sc

re
en

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

50
59

3
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

42
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 7

50
59

4
Fe

dE
x

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
67

 S
hi

p 
M

et
er

 fo
r C

al
ib

ra
tio

n,
 s

hi
p 

Lo
an

er
 b

ac
k 

to
 C

U
ES

50
59

5
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

15
6.

28
 G

ap
 C

re
ek

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill

50
59

6
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

21
0.

52
 T

ire
 - 

Tr
ai

le
r #

12
; U

ni
t 1

23
 R

ep
la

ce
 W

he
el

 o
n 

R
ig

ht
 F

ro
nt

50
59

7
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
   

   
54

2.
36

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 7

50
59

8
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

42
2.

19
 C

ut
 O

ff 
W

he
et

, R
at

ch
et

, E
le

ct
ric

al
 T

ie
s,

 V
ac

uu
m

 S
to

ra
ge

 B
ag

s,
 S

ho
p 

Li
gh

t, 
Se

w
ag

e 
Pu

m
ps

, A
ng

le
 G

rin
de

r
50

59
9

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
2.

12
 B

oo
m

 L
ift

 R
en

ta
l -

 F
la

g 
Po

le
 a

nd
 L

ig
ht

s 
FL

TP
50

60
0

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

92
2.

73
 G

re
en

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, T

am
p 

M
ac

hi
ne

 R
ep

ai
r, 

W
al

k 
Be

hi
nd

 S
aw

 R
ep

ai
r

50
60

1
N

IC
/In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4.
00

 C
rim

in
al

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
s 

2 
N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
50

60
2

In
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
6.

00
 F

en
ce

 R
ep

ai
r a

t M
id

St
at

e 
PS

50
60

3
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
 2

1,
99

2.
78

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 E

ffl
ue

nt
 P

um
p 

#4
; 5

-M
i -

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

50
60

4
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

45
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 2

-P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill:
  1

5 
Lo

ad
s 

9/
9 

- 9
/1

4/
20

50
60

5
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

17
4.

13
 U

ni
t 1

32
 - 

O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
r C

ha
ng

e
50

60
6

Ke
at

hl
ey

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
5.

68
 R

ep
ai

r L
ab

 Ic
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

50
60

7
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

40
 Q

ui
ck

 C
la

m
ps

, P
ira

nh
a 

H
os

e 
M

en
de

rs
50

60
8

Lo
ck

-W
oo

d 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
 $

   
  1

11
,0

20
.0

0 
20

19
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 G

en
er

at
or

s 
& 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
w

itc
he

s 
- C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
60

9
M

ar
k 

M
cL

ar
ty

 F
or

d 
Li

nc
ol

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

33
8.

89
 U

ni
t 1

02
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 D

e-
C

ar
bo

n 
In

ta
ke

 S
ys

te
m

 &
 V

al
ve

s
50

61
0

N
ew

ar
k 

El
em

en
t1

4
 $

   
   

   
   

66
9.

19
 F

us
es

, R
el

ay
 S

oc
ke

ts
, R

el
ay

s 
- L

ift
st

at
io

ns
 S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

50
61

1
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

48
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 O
il 

- M
TP

50
61

2
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
50

 G
ra

de
 R

in
g 

W
ar

d 
2

50
61

3
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
50

4.
82

 W
eb

ca
m

, C
of

fe
e,

 C
re

am
er

, K
le

en
ex

, F
la

sh
 D

riv
es

, C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

C
ol

or
ed

 P
ap

er
, 

R
ec

or
d 

Bo
ok

s,
 W

ire
le

ss
 M

ou
se

50
61

4
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
00

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

1
50

61
5

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

26
1.

30
 U

ni
t 1

41
 - 

R
em

ov
e 

& 
R

ep
la

ce
 B

ol
ts

 S
te

er
 A

xl
e 

Fr
on

t S
pr

in
g 

H
an

ge
rs

50
61

6
R

ai
lro

ad
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
55

3.
63

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
 o

f 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 F

or
ce

m
ai

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g

50
61

7
R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

 V
al

ua
tio

n 
St

ud
y 

of
 3

 V
ac

an
t L

ot
s 

ar
ou

nd
 W

O
TP

50
61

8
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
00

 R
ep

la
ce

 O
il 

Li
ne

 - 
55

5D
 R

ep
ai

r C
re

w
 3

50
61

9
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

28
8.

00
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 7
50

62
0

Sh
er

w
in

 W
illi

am
s

 $
   

   
   

   
40

1.
02

 R
ed

 E
na

m
el

, W
hi

te
 E

na
m

el
, W

hi
te

 P
ai

nt
, B

ru
sh

es
, T

ra
y 

Li
ne

rs
50

62
1

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

49
2.

75
 H

ot
sy

 R
em

ot
e 

Bo
x 

In
st

al
le

d 
- C

ar
 W

as
h

50
62

2
U

ni
te

d 
R

en
ta

ls
 (N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a)
 $

   
   

   
   

79
7.

32
 W

el
l P

oi
nt

 S
ys

te
m

 R
en

ta
l -

 W
ar

d 
2

50
62

3
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 P
la

st
ic

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
86

7.
88

 B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 C
he

ck
 V

al
ve

s,
 S

ch
 8

0 
U

ni
on

s,
 M

al
e 

Ad
ap

te
rs

, E
lb

ow
s,

 P
VC

 
C

ou
pl

in
gs

EL
EC

PY
M

T-
17

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

4,
85

8.
84

 A
ug

us
t S

ta
te

m
en

t: 
 In

de
ed

 O
nl

in
e 

Jo
b 

Ad
s,

 L
un

ch
 C

om
m

itt
ee

, 4
0 

C
ha

irs
 N

ew
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 R
oo

m
, F

un
er

al
 F

lo
w

er
s,

 T
ab

le
s 

& 
C

ha
irs

 N
ew

 B
re

ak
ro

om
 in

 C
S&

E,
 

Bl
ue

to
ot

h 
Sp

ea
ke

rp
ho

ne
50

62
4

AA
 Q

ua
rry

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

4.
74

 S
to

ne
 a

nd
 G

ra
ve

l d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
50

62
5

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

9,
21

5.
89

 M
TP

 S
ur

ge
 B

as
in

 P
um

p 
- 2

02
0 

Bu
dg

et
 It

em
50

62
6

Ad
va

nt
ag

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

26
9.

92
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l &

 L
ab

or
 - 

Ad
m

in
 H

VA
C

50
62

7
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

38
 S

up
er

 S
oi

l -
 W

ar
d 

5 
R

ep
ai

r
50

62
8

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
85

 S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t D
at

a 
C

ha
rg

es
50

62
9

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.C
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

97
3.

45
 F

er
ru

le
s,

 In
di

ca
to

r L
ig

ht
s,

 S
w

itc
he

s 
- L

ift
st

at
io

ns
 S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

50
63

0
Bi

ll's
 L

oc
k 

& 
Sa

fe
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.3
1 

U
til

ity
 L

oc
k 

fo
r O

ffi
ce

 D
ra

w
er

50
63

1
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4.
23

 M
ow

er
 S

ha
de

 C
an

op
y 

- F
LT

P 
M

ow
er

50
63

2
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

3,
97

5.
45

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 F

ee
 J

ul
y 

-p
os

te
d 

JE
 8

-3
8

50
63

3
C

ol
um

bu
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
96

8.
00

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Su

pp
or

t -
 1

0/
20

20
 - 

9/
20

21
50

63
4

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

11
5.

26
 L

ap
to

p 
& 

H
ar

d 
D

riv
e 

- M
ic

ha
el

 C
la

yt
on

 &
 C

S&
E 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 R
oo

m
50

63
5

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
24

0.
97

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

, W
ar

d 
1

50
63

6
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
5,

04
8.

33
 P

la
nn

ed
 G

en
er

at
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
ns

50
63

7
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

66
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 B
as

e 
R

at
e 

& 
O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

C
S&

E
50

63
8

D
el

ta
 F

or
em

os
t C

he
m

ic
al

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
87

2.
01

 S
an

iti
zi

ng
 W

ip
es

50
63

9
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
1,

05
2.

61
 E

nd
 P

la
te

s,
 E

nd
 B

ra
ck

et
s,

 T
er

m
in

al
 B

lo
ck

s,
 L

an
tro

ni
x 

co
nv

er
te

rs
 - 

SC
AD

A
50

64
0

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
88

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l &
 A

us
tin

 L
ak

es

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
64

1
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
 1

0,
48

5.
64

 A
nn

ua
l M

et
al

s 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 P
er

m
itt

ed
 In

du
st

rie
s;

 3
rd

 Q
tr 

Pe
rm

it 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Te
st

in
g;

 
3r

d 
Q

tr 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

An
al

ys
is

 F
LT

P 
& 

M
TP

, E
PA

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
50

64
2

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

al
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 1
7,

64
3.

67
 S

lu
dg

e 
Bl

an
ke

t S
en

so
r F

LT
P 

SC
AD

A 
In

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
Bu

dg
et

; A
er

at
or

 P
ow

er
 

M
od

ul
es

 5
-M

i &
 M

TP
50

64
3

Fi
sh

er
 a

nd
 A

rn
ol

d,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
4,

93
0.

00
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 R

ep
or

t -
 S

ol
ar

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
D

ra
w

in
g 

Pa
ck

ag
e,

 S
ite

 G
ra

di
ng

 P
la

n,
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

ra
w

in
gs

50
64

4
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

27
3.

36
 D

is
po

sa
bl

e 
Pe

tri
 D

is
he

s
50

64
5

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4.
39

 U
ni

t 1
15

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e,

 T
ra

ile
r #

10
 T

ire
50

64
6

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
   

9,
01

1.
46

 M
on

th
 o

f A
ug

us
t F

le
et

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l
50

64
7

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

75
8.

83
 A

lte
rn

at
in

g 
R

el
ay

s 
- S

C
AD

A 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
ns

50
64

8
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

8,
53

6.
63

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 9

 a
nd

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

50
64

9
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

1.
92

 D
ie

se
l F

ue
l -

 5
-M

i G
en

er
at

or
s

50
65

0
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

1,
19

3.
84

 B
O

D
 N

ut
rie

nt
 B

uf
fe

r P
illo

w
s,

 B
uf

fe
r S

ol
ut

io
n 

Ki
t, 

Su
lfu

ric
 A

ci
d 

D
ig

ita
l T

itr
at

or
 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
50

65
1

H
al

be
rt 

Pi
pe

 a
nd

 S
te

el
 $

   
   

   
   

27
7.

96
 S

qu
ar

e 
Tu

be
, A

lu
m

in
um

 F
la

t, 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 M

et
al

 (t
o 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 R
ac

k 
)

50
65

2
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

41
9.

97
 C

le
ar

 S
ta

ck
in

g 
Bi

ns
, S

an
di

ng
 P

ad
s,

 F
la

p 
D

is
c,

 H
os

e,
 R

iv
et

s,
 T

oo
l B

ox
, H

itc
h 

Pi
n,

 
H

an
d 

R
iv

et
er

, S
te

p 
R

ec
ei

ve
r, 

H
itc

h 
Ex

te
nd

er
, A

ir 
R

iv
et

er
50

65
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

0.
77

 C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
y,

 B
ea

rin
g 

Se
al

, C
la

m
p,

 C
ab

le
, C

ab
le

 T
ow

 - 
C

am
er

a 
Pa

rts
50

65
4

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

 &
 C

al
ho

un
 $

   
   

   
1,

18
2.

00
 L

eg
al

 - 
R

et
ai

ne
r a

nd
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

50
65

5
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

53
7.

98
 V

-R
 E

xt
en

si
on

s 
- C

hl
or

in
at

or
 P

ar
ts

50
65

6
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

3,
15

1.
14

 I
m

pe
lle

rs
, V

ol
ut

es
 - 

Se
m

in
ol

e 
Ea

st
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

50
65

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

99
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

 F
ill 

13
 L

oa
ds

 
9/

15
 - 

9/
21

50
65

8
Ko

rT
er

ra
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
 o

f O
ne

 C
al

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 8

/1
1/

20
20

 - 
8/

10
/2

02
1

50
65

9
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
re

Pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

50
66

0
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 7
0,

50
7.

38
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

0
50

66
1

N
ew

ar
k 

El
em

en
t1

4
 $

   
   

   
   

88
7.

32
 R

el
ay

s,
 a

nd
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s 
- S

C
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

 L
ift

st
at

io
ns

50
66

2
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

4,
68

6.
13

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
FL

 C
S&

E 
Bl

dg
, F

L 
La

b,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
ac

e,
 W

ilc
ox

 P
S,

 I-
44

0 
In

d 
Pa

rk

50
66

3
O

.J
.'s

 S
er

vi
ce

 T
w

o,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

95
8.

13
 O

ct
ob

er
 J

an
ito

ria
l -

 A
dm

in
, L

ab
, C

S&
E

50
66

4
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

83
 B

at
te

ry
 B

ac
ku

p 
fo

r L
ab

 A
irb

at
h

50
66

5
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
94

9.
78

 R
is

er
, C

on
es

- W
ar

d 
1;

 N
LR

 R
in

g,
 C

ov
er

, C
on

e 
- W

ar
d 

2
50

66
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

51
0.

52
 C

of
fe

e 
C

re
am

er
, H

ig
hl

ig
ht

er
s,

 C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

Fi
le

 F
ol

de
rs

, F
ile

 J
ac

ke
ts

, G
el

 P
en

s,
 

Al
co

ho
l W

ip
es

, B
la

ck
 P

rin
te

r T
on

er
, S

ha
rp

ie
s,

 F
la

ir 
Pe

ns
, V

ie
w

 B
in

de
rs

,B
ic

 P
en

s
50

66
7

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 G
lo

ba
l F

in
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

47
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

os
ta

ge
 M

ac
hi

ne
 R

en
ta

l
50

66
8

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 D

irt
 - 

W
ar

d 
1

50
66

9
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

0.
03

 T
rlr

 #
9 

- R
ep

la
ce

 W
iri

ng
; B

ac
kh

oe
 #

6 
- R

ep
la

ce
 A

lte
rn

at
or

 &
 B

at
te

ry

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
67

0
SC

P 
Sc

ie
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
2,

05
9.

85
 C

O
D

 V
ia

ls
50

67
1

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 5

1,
33

2.
09

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 9
 a

nd
 E

nd
 o

f M
on

th
50

67
2

SH
I I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l

 $
   

   
   

4,
22

5.
00

 S
ta

te
 C

on
tra

ct
:  

An
nu

al
 R

en
ew

al
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

As
su

ra
nc

e/
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

O
nl

in
e 

an
d 

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Th
re

at
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
- 1

0/
1/

20
 - 

9/
30

/2
1

50
67

3
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
66

8.
40

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

& 
29

th
 S

t.,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
ds

 0
, 2

50
67

4
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
57

2.
44

 T
re

nc
h 

Bo
x 

W
ar

d 
2

50
67

5
Te

rm
in

ix
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

43
9.

12
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l -
 F

LT
P 

Bu
ild

in
gs

50
67

6
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
69

4.
18

 F
ec

al
 C

ol
i T

es
tin

g 
Br

ot
h;

 P
SI

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
r/N

ay
lo

r P
um

p 
St

at
io

n
50

67
7

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
5,

14
0.

14
 M

ob
ile

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
s 

& 
iP

ad
s 

- 2
 M

on
th

s
50

67
8

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
1,

87
9.

53
 M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
nt

s 
& 

Va
cc

on
s;

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

9/
1/

20
 - 

9/
15

/2
0

AF
-2

0
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

20
1.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/2
7/

20
20

N
AT

-2
0

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
97

8.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 9
/2

7/
20

20
PR

-2
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
8,

24
7.

58
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 9
/2

7/
20

20
50

67
9

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/2
7/

20
20

50
68

0
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
56

9.
50

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 9
/2

7/
20

20
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

18
PU

R
C

H
AS

E 
PO

W
ER

 $
   

   
   

   
80

6.
50

 R
ef

ill 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

et
er

50
68

1
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 R
PZ

 T
es

tin
g 

Sh
illc

ut
t

50
68

2
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
29

3.
21

 5
-M

i T
P-

 P
VC

 C
pl

gs
, M

al
e 

Ad
ap

to
rs

, P
VC

 C
ap

s,
 U

ni
on

s
50

68
3

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
63

5.
54

 G
re

as
e 

H
au

lin
g 

- 5
-M

i T
P

50
68

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

15
6.

24
 B

id
 P

os
tin

g 
- D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

 In
te

rc
ep

to
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t P
ha

se
 II

50
68

5
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

30
1.

00
 I

nt
er

ne
t '

D
en

ia
l o

f D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

Se
rv

ic
e'

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pa
id

 m
on

th
ly

50
68

6
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
2,

26
5.

66
 S

C
AD

A 
M

ob
ile

 S
er

vi
ce

50
68

7
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.C

om
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
98

9.
33

 L
eg

en
d 

Pl
at

es
, E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
St

op
 P

us
h 

Bu
tto

ns
, F

us
e 

Te
rm

in
al

s,
 F

us
es

, 5
-P

or
t 

Sw
itc

he
s 

- S
C

AD
A 

Li
fts

ta
tio

ns
 B

ud
ge

t
50

68
8

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
37

7.
00

 G
en

er
at

or
 G

at
ew

ay
 C

on
ve

rto
r, 

So
ld

er
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 T

er
m

in
al

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s 

(S
C

AD
A 

Li
fts

ta
tio

ns
)

50
68

9
C

en
tra

l D
ie

se
l R

ep
ai

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
5.

36
 U

ni
t 8

9 
R

ep
la

ce
d 

Fa
n 

As
se

m
bl

y;
 U

ni
t 1

08
 R

ep
ai

re
d 

Pu
lle

y 
N

oi
se

50
69

0
C

 N
 A

 S
ur

et
y

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 B
on

d 
R

en
ew

al
 A

R
 H

w
y 

R
O

W
50

69
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

29
 F

er
nc

o 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
50

69
2

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
 $

   
   

   
1,

36
5.

34
 F

au
lk

ne
r V

FD
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t  

C
ha

rg
es

 7
/1

 - 
8/

22
/2

02
0

50
69

3
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s 
O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
18

3.
95

 O
SH

A 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

- 1
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

50
69

4
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -S
ep

te
m

be
r

50
69

5
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4.

39
 L

ab
 C

op
ie

r M
on

th
ly

 B
as

e 
& 

O
ve

ra
ge

 
50

69
6

D
el

ta
 F

or
em

os
t C

he
m

ic
al

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

2.
33

 N
o 

To
uc

h 
H

an
d 

Sa
ni

tiz
er

 D
is

pe
ns

er
s 

- O
ps

 &
 A

dm
in

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

50
69

7
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
6,

95
8.

33
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

5-
M

i G
at

e,
 T

ra
m

m
el

 E
st

at
es

, M
ar

ch
e'

, 5
-M

i S
, 5

-M
i #

1,
 C

ha
pe

l 
R

id
ge

, F
ro

nt
ie

r D
r, 

M
id

st
at

e,
 M

cA
lm

on
t, 

R
ix

ie
 H

w
y 

16
1,

 5
-M

i I
nf

lu
en

t, 
H

ill 
la

ke
, 

Q
ua

pa
w

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 R
d,

 E
ur

ek
a 

Ju
dy

, E
ur

ek
a/

46
th

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E.

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

., 
R

ix
ie

 R
oa

d,
 R

ix
ie

 L
uc

ky
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
 B

l M
tn

, 
O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

50
69

8
ET

W
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

 1
 L

oa
d 

Sa
w

du
st

 - 
M

TP
50

69
9

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il
53

.4
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

U
ni

t 1
46

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

50
70

0
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
59

0.
00

 1
0 

- R
el

ay
 O

ut
pu

t M
od

ul
es

50
70

1
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
26

 2
 - 

M
in

ut
e 

Ti
m

er
s 

FL
TP

50
70

2
H

al
be

rt 
Pi

pe
 a

nd
 S

te
el

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
85

 2
0'

 F
la

t -
 T

ra
ck

ho
e 

Bu
ck

et
 R

ep
ai

r
50

70
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
97

 U
ni

t 1
43

 - 
H

os
e 

Ad
ap

te
r, 

Ba
ll 

Va
lv

e,
 P

iv
ot

 M
ou

nt
, F

re
ig

ht
50

70
4

In
du

st
ria

l E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
1,

56
3.

67
 S

ie
m

an
s 

C
on

ta
ct

or
 C

oi
ls

 &
 O

ve
rlo

ad
 R

el
ay

s/
M

ur
ph

y 
D

r P
S;

 S
ie

m
en

s 
3-

Po
s 

Se
le

ct
or

 S
w

itc
he

s
50

70
5

In
no

vy
ze

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

38
1.

93
 In

fo
SW

M
M

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Su

ite
; I

nf
oc

ar
e 

R
en

ew
al

 to
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
50

70
6

J.
L.

 D
ar

lin
g,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
69

9.
00

 W
ea

th
er

 P
ro

of
 C

op
ie

r P
ap

er
 (R

ite
 in

 th
e 

R
ai

n)
50

70
7

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

76
9.

54
 2

 - 
Im

pe
lle

rs
 N

ay
lo

r P
S

50
70

8
Ji

m
's

 C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

46
0.

00
 S

et
 E

ffl
ue

nt
 P

um
p 

#4
 a

t 5
-M

i
50

70
9

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
14

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
 F

ill 
18

 L
oa

ds
 

9/
22

 - 
9/

28
50

71
0

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
04

7.
78

 S
w

iv
el

 fo
r H

os
e/

U
ni

t 1
42

; G
lo

ve
s/

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

; D
uc

t T
ap

e 
R

ol
ls

, M
ea

su
rin

g 
Ta

pe

50
71

1
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
89

4.
57

 1
8 

Sa
dd

le
s

50
71

2
M

itc
h'

s 
Ti

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

00
 P

ut
 T

ire
 o

n 
Ba

ck
ho

e 
#5

50
71

3
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
75

4.
68

 U
ni

t 1
24

 - 
M

ou
nt

 &
 B

al
an

ce
 4

 T
ire

s
50

71
4

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
75

 W
hl

 C
ov

er
, P

ro
te

ct
an

t, 
6 

Pk
 P

ap
er

, B
I S

pr
ay

, W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s 
- P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
50

71
5

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

25
4.

78
 W

ar
d 

1 
- R

is
er

 &
 c

on
e

50
71

6
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
89

6.
64

 P
rin

te
r C

ar
tri

dg
es

, C
of

fe
e,

 S
ug

ar
, S

te
vi

a,
 P

en
s,

 H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

St
ap

le
r, 

C
re

am
er

50
71

7
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
70

3.
00

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

& 
29

th
 S

t.
50

71
8

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2.
30

 T
er

m
ite

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

74
00

 B
au

cu
m

50
71

9
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
91

8.
65

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
r, 

C
on

ta
in

er
 V

al
ve

s,
 L

ea
k-

te
cs

, T
ub

in
g

50
72

0
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

20
2.

43
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  O

ak
br

oo
k,

 H
ei

lm
an

 D
r/W

h 
O

ak
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

Sh
or

te
r C

ol
l, 

D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 
W

O
TP

, 5
-M

i T
P

50
72

1
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

1.
25

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
50

72
2

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

11
5.

27
 U

ni
t 1

24
 - 

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e

50
72

3
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
62

 F
re

ig
ht

 C
ha

rg
es

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

1,
59

5,
88

4.
26

$ 
  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 8
/3

0 
Pa

id
 9

/1
/2

0
 $

   
  1

31
,0

34
.1

9 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/1
3/

20
 $

   
  1

28
,1

89
.7

7 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 9

/2
7/

20
 $

   
  1

39
,7

01
.4

7 

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

4,
25

8.
92

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

C
le

ar
en

t
25

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 F
ee

 fo
r C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Ac

ce
pt

an
ce

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
2,

70
7.

49
$ 

   
   

   
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
2,

24
1,

82
6.

60
$ 

  

Pa
ge

 1
0



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

VV
04

3 
H

O
R

SE
SH

O
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

2,
70

7.
49

$ 
   

 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

5 
fo

r S
ou

th
 L

ev
y/

in
di

an
 H

lls
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g

2,
70

7.
49

$ 
   

 N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

20
16

 C
O

NS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
0



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

9/
1/

20
20

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
9/

4/
20

20
42

1,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

or
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 9
/1

-9
/4

9/
11

/2
02

0
50

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

or
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 9
/7

-9
/1

1
9/

14
/2

02
0

12
8,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
9/

13
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 9
/1

5
9/

18
/2

02
0

23
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 9

/1
4-

9/
18

9/
23

/2
02

0
30

8,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

or
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 9
/2

3
9/

27
/2

02
0

13
9,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
9/

27
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 9
/2

8
9/

30
/2

02
0

12
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 F
or

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 9

/2
8-

9/
30

1,
90

5,
46

6.
67

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
0

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

HILL LAKE PUMP STATION – CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST 
FOR PROJECT RUNNER 

 

The Hill Lake Pump Station and Force Main was constructed in April 2001.  The total project 
cost was $1,519,653.10 consisting of a $750,000 grant and $769,653.10 from North Little Rock 
Wastewater reserves.  Consistent with NLRW policy, a connection fee was established to 
recover the utility’s funds, and to date only five (5) parcels have connected with a total of  
$62, 657.61 collected to date. 

We have received a request from Mayor Smith for waiver of the connection fee for an unnamed 
development.  A copy of the Mayor’s request and a map identifying the subject development 
site is attached.  Based on a development site of 110.872 acres, the projected connection fee 
is $137,370.41. 

 

 ACTION REQUESTED:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





¾À39
1

¾À39
1£ ¤70

£ ¤70

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

So
urc

e: 
Es

ri, 
Dig

ita
lG

lob
e, 

Ge
oE

ye
, E

art
hs

tar
 G

eo
gra

ph
ics

, C
NE

S/A
irb

us
 D

S,
 U

SD
A, 

US
GS

, A
ero

GR
ID

, IG
N,

 an
d t

he
 G

IS
 U

se
r C

om
mu

nit
y

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±

_̂

Hil
l L

ak
e P

um
p S

tat
ion

Hi
ll L

ak
e P

um
p S

ta
tio

n B
as

in
(1

61
5 A

cre
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t R

un
ne

r
(1

10
 A

cre
s)

Hi
ll L

ak
e P

um
p S

ta
tio

n B
as

in

North Little Rock
Pulaski County



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT, PHASE II 

(48” INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT) 

 

Staff received bids for the “Dark Hollow Interceptors Assessment, Phase II Project” on 

Thursday, October 1, 2020 at 10:00 AM.  The Project consists of a condition assessment of 

large diameter interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar, and Laser Profiling of approximately 

4,666 linear feet of 48” RCP. 
 

The low bid was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. of Kansas City, Missouri in the amount 

of $36,295.50.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

The project will be funded from general revenues. 

 

 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Dark Hollow Interceptors Assessment Phase II 

Project to Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $36,295.50 

 

 





 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
(7) 

 
 
 

MORGAN FORCE MAIN EMERGENCY REPAIR 

Staff discovered a break in the Morgan Force Main beneath I-40 on September 23, 2020.  The 

exact location of the failure is unknown, but it is somewhere within the 536-foot encasement 

because sewage was surfacing from both ends of the encasement. 

Staff were able to temporarily stop the leakage by valving off the force main and hauling 

wastewater directly from the pump station using VacCons.  Diamond Construction Co., Inc. 

was called in to set up a more efficient method of sewage flow control using frac tanks and 

tank trucks until a permanent repair can be made. 

Staff televised the force main from ROW to ROW, but most of the segment was underwater 

due to a sag in the pipe.  It is opined that a joint failure is the cause of the leak. 

The proposed method of repair is to remove the existing 8” PVC force main, and pull in a 

continuous length of 8” HDPE pipe thus eliminating joints within the encasement. 

This repair is expected to cost in the range of $175,000 to $225,000.  Funds will come from 

the Emergency Repairs line item in the 2020 Budget which currently includes $962,905.35. 

 

 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to use the services of Diamond Construction Co., Inc. for sewage flow control 

and an emergency repair of the Morgan Force Main. 

 
 
 



[ Ú

Ma
rc

he
 -

Mo
rg

an
 P

um
p

St
ati

on

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

is 
at 

the
 so

le 
ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ilit
y f

rom
 an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y a
nd

 th
e

Cit
y o

f N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isin

g f
rom

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
Fo

rce
 M

ain
 Fa

ilu
re

Fo
rce

 M
ain

 Fa
ilu

re 
Lo

ca
tio

n

Mo
rg

an
In

te
rch

an
ge



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(8) 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR GOSHEN ROAD SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 
 

At the intersection of 31st Street and Goshen Road, there are at least four existing residences 

that cannot access the public sewer system without crossing another piece of private property.  

The proposed plan is to extend the existing public sewer main to the four residential homes. 

The existing sewer mains were constructed around 1950, and the service lines will also need 

to be rerouted to the new main. 

 

Engineering Staff request to use Halff + Marlar for design, preparation of easements, and 

construction stake out.  The estimated construction cost for the project is $131,097.  

Engineering Design services fee is set at 8.75% of actual construction cost using the ABA 

Standard Guide plus the cost to prepare easements. Staff will handle the engineering services 

during construction for this project. 

 

This project is to be funded from the 2020 Budget under the line item of Urgent/Emergency 

Relocations ($300,000 in the Budget). 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Halff + Marlar Engineering for engineering 

services related to Goshen Road Sewer Improvements. 

 

 

 
 

 



!R

!R

! !

!

6 "

6
"

8 "

8"

8"
8"

5'

118'

313'

42'

64
'

83
'

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 50 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater
Goshen Road Sewer Improvements

Legend
! Manhole - Proposed

Sewer Main - Proposed


